From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Krehbiel, Brett"

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; Darrow, Melisa; Michelson, Jason C; Barnhill. Amy D.; Cutshall, Greg
Subject: RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for VGWU Sat 3

Date: Monday, September 17, 2018 8:19:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Mr. Krehbiel:

Thank you for your patience. NMOCD will approve of the proposed remediation plan for 1RP-3648,
contingent upon addressal of the following concerns regarding the delineation report for 1RP-3648:

1. At what depths were samples taken on March 29, 2016?

2. Where is the release point (sump pump) in relation to the delineation sample points?

3. Submit soil bore logs and results of the EM survey, along with calibration data and
colorimetric figures.

4. Any confirmation sidewall samples will require both chloride and TPH extended analyses due
to the levels detected in March 2016.

Please be advised that any impacted soil from the release area for 1RP-3648, within stated setbacks
from subsurface lines and production areas, will result in a deferral for complete
remediation/reclamation at time of abandonment, retrofit, or inactivity.

NMSLO approval required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg
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<Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>
Subject: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for VGWU Sat 3

Good afternoon Olivia,

Attached, please find an electronic copy of the planned 2018 Remediation Activities — Scope of Work for
Vacuum Glorieta West Unit Satellite 3, located in Lea County, New Mexico. Following concurrence,
Arcadis will commence field activities described in the respective document. Please let me know if you
have any questions or comments.

Thank you,

Brett Krehbiel | Certified Project Manager | Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.

101 Creekside Ridge Court Suite 200, Roseville, CA | 95678 | USA
T.+1916 786 5382 | M. +1 432 312 7687

www.arcadis.com
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